Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, August 07, 2007 10:11 AM

To: '‘Shay Stricklin'

Cc: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Macquesten, Gail, EMNRD
Subject: Mosaic 34 Federal # 1H AP! # 30-015-35118

Dear Shay,

| need the following as | cannot sign off on NMOCD's C-104 for the above noted well.

’

Complete set of electric logs ran.

Final direction survey and upper hole well deviation report.
Completion report.

Amended C-104 that shows the correct bhl.

Please submit this information no later than 8/13/2007.

Please describe in writing why Chesapeake Operating, Inc. submits their regulatory information late.

For more information on this matter please refer to NMOCD's rule 19.15.13.1105(A)

Yours truly,

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103

CC: Well File

8/1/2007
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